PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Craig D Tylenda [tylendac@dteenergy.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 1:51 PM

To: Lemont, Stephen

Cc: Randall D Westmoreland; colette.m.luff@usace.army.mil; FewinsLM@bv.com;
TimpeDC@bv.com; Kirk LaGory; John Hayse; FermiCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Update Conference Call

Steve,

Both Randy and I will be unavailable the first week of August, we can try for the week of August 17,
preferably the 17th or 18th.

Craig Tylenda
Detroit Edison
337 WCB

313.235.3767 (office)
313.701.5619 (cell)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

To: 'Craig D Tylenda' <tylendac@dteenergy.com>

From: "Lemont, Stephen" <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>

Date: 07/22/2009 08:16PM

cc: Randall D Westmoreland <westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>, "colette.m.luff@usace.army.mil"
<colette.m.luff@usace.army.mil>, "FewinsLM@bv.com" <FewinsLM@bv.com>, "TimpeDC@bv.com"
<TimpeDC@bv.com>, Kirk LaGory <lagory@anl.gov>, John Hayse <hayse@anl.gov>, FermiCOL Resource
<FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Update Conference Call

Craig,

I need for Kirk LaGory of Argonne to participate in this conference call, but he is unavailable the week of
August 10. Can we have this call the week before or the week after?

Thanks,

Steve Lemont

From: Craig D Tylenda [mailto:tylendac@dteenergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 4:24 PM

To: FewinsLM@bv.com; TimpeDC@bv.com; Lemont, Stephen; colette.m.luff@usace.army.mil
Cc: Randall D Westmoreland

Subject: Update Conference Call



Everyone,

I'd like to have a conference call sometime the week of August 10 to discuss the approach that is being
taken to answer the two Fermi 3 USACE RAls. Please provide some days and time that will work.

Craig Tylenda
Detroit Edison
337 WCB

313.235.3767 (office)
313.701.5619 (cell)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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